City of Tetonia
Tetonia City Council
Regular Meeting Minutes
April 11th, 2023 @ 7PM



OPEN MEETING

- Call to order by Mayor Schindler at 7:00 PM
- Pledge of Allegiance led by Mayor Brent Schindler.

Roll Call by City Clerk- In attendance is: Cody Green, Ryan Bonilla, Aaron Hansen, Blaine Ball, and Brent Schindler. Also in attendance is City attorney Bart Birch and Public Works Director Clint Moulton.

Public in attendance: None

PUBLIC HEARING: None

Action Items

Michael and Jane Rammell, Water Lines -

The Rammells did not show up to speak with the Council as they had requested. Discussion followed by Council with updates on the details of the connection of the Rammell's connection. Clint reported that 3H construction, Clark Hill, would be digging up and replacing the line from the meter to the home in question. Clint suggested that while they were already digging that we should have the contractor dig up the area from the meter to the main line on the City side. The Rammells contractor is suggesting a new meter and pit to be installed as part of the service line project. A compromise was discussed to have the City pay for the meter pit, meter and lid, and to have the Rammells pay for everything else regarding their line update. A, 1" meter and corresponding pit will need to be installed to meet City standards as well as be inspected by Public Works.

Hansen moves to follow the recommendation of PW Director to replace the meter and pit while the project is in progress. Green seconds. Motion passed.

III-A Health Insurance Presentation- Action

A scheduling error was made and the representative from III-A was unable to attend. The council reviewed the annual insurance numbers for the past year. No motion needed.

Budget Schedule for Fiscal Year 2024- Action

Ball moves to approve the fiscal year 2024 budget calendar as presented. Bonilla seconds. Motion passed.

Parking Ordinance Amendment- Action

Mayor Schindler reviewed the memo that Ashley, Tetonia City Planner, created to correspond with the Tetonia snow policy and to clarify the winter parking and other parking restrictions. Hansen moves to suspend the rules and adopt the Ordinance and read by title only, Green seconds. Motion Passed unanimously.

Bonilla moves to adopt ordinance 2023-01 of the City of Tetonia, Idaho amending Title 5 Chapter 1 of the Tetonia City Code, regarding a regulations for parking on the city right of ways, with an effective date upon publications of the Ordinance 2023-01. Ball seconds. Motion passed by roll call vote. Ball- Aye, Green- Aye, Hansen- Aye, Bonilla- Aye.

Consent Agenda-Action

March 2023 Claims-

Hansen moves to approve proposed March 2023 claims as presented with the exception of Teton Computer Technology until more info is gathered. Green seconds. Motion passed.

March 2023 Minutes-

Ball moves to approve March 14th 2023 minutes with clerical edits. Bonilla seconds. Motion passed.

Past Due Accounts-

Past due accounts were discussed. No motion needed.

<u>Staff Report Review-</u> Clarifications were made on staff reports.

Enforcements/ Compliance Updates- Action

Quick reviews were made regarding loose dogs.

Discussion-

Utilities Update-

Clint updated the Council about how the transducer in the sewer vault went down. He explained how it was repaired and about the contractor who helped fixing the lift station. Updates were also about repairs made to the Well #2 pumps. Other updates were also reported on for frozen lines on the school meter leak and repair.

Blue Cross Foundation, Funding Opportunity-

Mayor Schindler explained the Community Health Grant through Blue Cross. The process involves applying to the program. If accepted, 6 mandatory meetings over a 6 month period would be required to attend. At the conclusion of the program the City of Tetonia would be given \$20,000 for Community Health updates. The Council was very supportive in applying.

AOI updates-

Updates on proposed legislation that would possibly change AOI contracts. This legislation did not pass during the last session.

Claim resolution -

Idaho department of Labor updates were discussed.

Mayor Update-

Mayor Schindler spoke on the Tandem Tour through AIC regarding Mental Health and how successful it was with his students. He will be trying to schedule them to attend again.

Adjourn Meeting-

Ball moves to adjourn at 8:40 pm. Hansen seconds. Motion passed. Meeting adjourned.			
Brent Schindler / Mavor	Date	Jacquelyn M Beard / Clerk	Date